
F e w  9,2000 

Mr.&chrd Tudar 
Florida Public Service Cammission 
2450 S h m d  Oaks$ Blvd. 
Talfisseq Flu& 323984850 

Re: Emergency Prwurememt Service for Docket No. 991222-TI? -Response to R. Tudor 
In4uiy abut hkrirn Cuntract Duration and Cancellation Notice Requirements 

Dear Mr. Tudor: 



295 N. Maple Avenue 
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 

I hope this answers your questions. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any contract 
specifications for interidemergency service, or with any further questions you may have. It is 
AT&T's goal to provide service to meet the needs of Florida's relay customers. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

D. Sue Decker 

Email: sdecker@att.com 
Ph: (908) 221-8144 

Cc: Blanco Bayo (to be filed by hand delivery) 


